From: Moore, Wendy

To: RidsEdoMailCenter Resource

Cc: Rodgers, Mary; Smith, James; FCSS_Document Processing Resource; Walker, Dwight; Haney, Catherine; Tripp
Christopher; Allen, Linda; Hiltz, Thomas; Kinneman. John

Subject: Closeout: G20120046/LTR-12-0027/EDATS: SECY-2012-0033 - G. Bidinger Letter re; Contingency Principle and
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Regulatory Guide 3.71

Date: Friday, February 24, 2012 8:49:00 AM

ADAMS Pkg. No.: ML12048A093
TO: George H. Bidinger

FROM: Catherine Haney, NMSS
DATE: February 23, 2012

TICKET Nos.: G20120046/LTR-12-0027/EDATS: SECY-2012-0033

View ADAMS P8 Properties ML12048A093
Open ADAMS P8 Package (G20120046/L TR-12-0027/EDATS: SECY-2012-0033 - George
H. Bidinger Ltr. re: Double Contingency Principle and USNRC Regulatory Guide 3.71.)

Wendy Moore

Lead Administrative Assistant

NRC

Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safequards
Division of Fuel Cycle Safery and Safequards
M/S E2-C40M

301-492-3132
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Received: from HQCL STR02.nrc.gov ([148.184.44.80]) by OWM S01.nrc.gov

([148.184.100.43]) with mapi; Fri, 24 Feb 2012 08:49:00 -0500

Content-Type: application/ms-tnef; name="winmail.dat"

Content-Transfer-Encoding: binary

From: "Moore, Wendy" <Wendy.Moore@nrc.gov>

To: RidsEdoMailCenter Resource <RidsEdoMail Center.Resource@nrc.gov>

CC: "Rodgers, Mary" <Mary.Rodgers@nrc.gov>, "Smith, James"
<James.Smith@nrc.gov>, FCSS _Document_Processing Resource
<FCSS_Document_Processing.Resource@nrc.gov>, "Walker, Dwight"
<Dwight.Walker@nrc.gov>, "Haney, Catherine" <Catherine.Haney@nrc.gov>,
"Tripp, Christopher" <Christopher.Tripp@nrc.gov>, "Allen, Linda"
<Linda.Allen@nrc.gov>, "Hiltz, Thomas' <Thomas.Hiltz@nrc.gov>, "Kinneman,

John" <John.Kinneman@nrc.gov>

Date: Fri, 24 Feb 2012 08:49:00 -0500

Subject: Closeout: G20120046/LTR-12-0027/EDATS. SECY-2012-0033 - G.

Bidinger Letter re; Contingency Principle and U.S. Nuclear Regulatory

Commission Regulatory Guide 3.71

Thread-Topic: Closeout: G20120046/L TR-12-0027/EDATS: SECY-2012-0033 - G.

Bidinger Letter re; Contingency Principle and U.S. Nuclear Regulatory

Commission Regulatory Guide 3.71

Thread-Index: Aczy+w/abwsblEPOTumk9dA10ezC6Q==

Message-1D: <9C2386A0C0BC584684916F7A0482B6CA587470CF1IE@HQCL STRO2.nrc.gov>

Accept-Language: en-US

Content-Language: en-US

X-MS-Has-Attach:

X-MS-Exchange-Organization-SCL: -1

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: <9C2386A0C0BC584684916F7A0482B6CA587470CF1IE@HQCL STRO2.nrc.gov>

MIME-Version: 1.0
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